Village of Colfax
Village Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 9, 2017
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Public Appearances

4. Communications from the Village President

5. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i.  Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 25, 2017

b. Training Request - none
¢. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses - none

6. Consideration Items
a. Third Avenue Project — Final Payment Request to Haas Sons, Inc.
b. Consider recommendation from the Plan Commission to Rezone 602 Evergreen Street from Public
Use to Single-Family Residential — Ordinance 2017-01
Sealed Bid Consideration — 602 Evergreen Street
Police Department Vehicle consideration :
Fairgrounds Building — Facility Rental as winter storage discussion
Update on East View Development
Budget Transfers

@~ooo0

7. Review/Approval — Bills —~September 25, 2017 — October 8, 2017

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a. Colfax Police Department Report- September 201
b. Colfax Rescue Squad Report — September 2017
c. Parks Committee Minutes — September 18, 2017
d. Plan Commission Minutes —October 2, 2017
e. Building Permits — September 2017

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W1 (715) 962-3311
by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-
stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental
body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — September 25, 2017

On September 25, 2017, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street.
Members present: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Rihn, Davis and Wolff. Excused: Trustees Burcham and
Schieber. Others present included Rick Johnson, LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger, Director of Public Works Bates
and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting September 11, 2017 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Rihn to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from September 11, 2017. Voting For: Trustees Rihn,
Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Request —none

Facility Rental — Colfax Student Council/High School- Fairgrounds Use — Request for fee to be waived — A motion
was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the use of the fairgrounds for the
Homecoming bon fire on September 28, 2017 with the fee waived. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Rihn -
and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Licenses
Synergy Cooperative — 401 E. Railroad Ave. — Agent Charles Brown- Class “A” Beer License — October 1, 2017 to

June 30, 2018 — Cedar Country Co-op/Cenex/Lakeland Co-op will have a new name effective October 1, 2017 of
Synergy Cooperative. On October 1, 2017, Cedar Country Coop will surrender their license for 2017-2018 and
Synergy Cooperative’s license will be effective October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. A motion was made by
Trustee Rihn and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Class “A” Beer License for Synergy Cooperative.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Rihn and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried. '

Synergy Cooperative — 401 E. Railroad Ave. — Agent Charles Brown - Tobacco License — October 1, 2017 to June
30, 2018 — A motion was made by Trustee Rihn and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Tobacco License
for Synergy Cooperative, October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Rihn, Wolff, Davis, Halpin
and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s Licenses — September 25, 2017 to June 30, 2018
Marian Lynn — Express Mart - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve
the operator’s license for Marian Lynn. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff Rihn and Stene. Voting Against:

none. Motion carried.

Street Department Vehicle Recommendations/Water and Sewer Vehicle Recommendations — The final
estimates are listed below:

Streets Truck Truck Cost Trade-in Flatbed Plow Total Cost
Colfax Chevrolet $30,771 ($10,000) $2,690 $5,450 $28,911
Northtown Ford $27,997 (54,500) $2,690 $5,450 $31,637
Gilberts $27,000 ($6,250) $2,690 $5,450 $28,890
Water/Sewer Truck Truck Cost Trade-in Service Box Total Cost
Colfax Chevrolet $30,771 ($8,000) $7,400 $30,171
Northtown Ford $27,997 ($5,500) $7,400 $29,897
Gilberts $27,000 ($4,100) $7,400 $30,300

The Elatbed estimate was from Johnson Trailer, the plow and service box estimates with installation are through
Indianhead Truck Equipment.



A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Rihn to trade in both the Street department truck
and the Water/Sewer truck this year through Colfax Chevrolet pending the final confirmation of the estimate in
writing. Voting For: Trustees Rihn, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Rihn and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the Aluminum Flatbed purchase
pending confirmation of estimate in writing. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Rihn and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Rihn seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the purchase and installation of the
service box for the water/sewer truck and the plow through Indianhead Truck Equipment. Voting For: Trustees
Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Rihn and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consider Recommendations from the Parks Committee

Trade-in the Rhino Brush Cutter for Frontier Disc Mower — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by
Trustee Halpin to move forward with the trade-in of the Rhino Brush Cutter for the 6’ 6” Frontier Disc Mower
from Tractor Central with a cost of $850 after trade-in. Voting For: Trustees Rihn, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

The two estimates received were as follows:
Tractor Central — Cost of the Frontier Disc Mower $8,350 less trade-in $7,500 = Balance $850.
Value Implement- Cost of new Holland Disc Mower $8,925 less trade-in $7,000 = Balance $1,925.

Trade-in the John Deere finish mower — 3 year rotation — Bates led the discussion regarding how the John Deere
finish mower was expected to be on a 3 year rotation, but in discussion with Niggemann realized this was not an
automatic budgeted item. Any capital items must be addressed and considered each year. This would be a partial
explanation as to why there is not enough money currently budgeted for this rotation. Moving forward it would
be helpful if capital items are listed individually rather than lumped into one category such as equipment. Batesis
presenting the information for the rotation if the Board would like to stay on the 3 year rotation with this mower.
Tractor Central estimate for a John Deere 1570 terrain Cut Commercial Front Mower (without the mower deck) is
$21,000 plus the 72 inch 7-Iron Pro Commercial Side Discharge Mower Deck $3,799 = Total Cost of $24,799 less
$15,500 for the trade-in of the 2015 John Deere 1570 = Balance due of $9,299.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to trade-in the mower with the most
advantageous timing, spring or now. Motion was retracted by Halpin and seconded by Wolff.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Rihn to trade-in the John Deere 1570 finish
mower with the most advantageous timing and continue with the 3 year rotation. Voting For: Trustees Halpin,
Davis, Wolff, Rihn and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Budget Transfers — no action.

Review/Approval - Bills — September 11, 2017 —September 24, 2017 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Rihn to approve the September 11, 2017 to September 24, 2017 bilis. Voting For: Trustees
Rihn, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
- Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

M
September 25, 2017 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



AVRES | . | | UNIT PRICE,

ASSOCIATES APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Project: Colfax 2016 Street & Utility Project No: '
Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For:
Contractor: Haas Sons Inc : Contract Date: June 20, 2016
Application No:  4- FINAL Period Beginning: February 21, 2017
Application Date: September 12, 2017 Period Ending: September 12, 2017

Change Order Summary : Dollars Time

Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Originali Completion Date:

Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner

Change Orders This Perlod

“Number | Approved (Date)
1 $1,375.53
2 $2,623.15
__ New Completion Date:
Net Change . $3,998.68 . 0 '
 Original Contract Price (Sum) .............cooowee. et tateeeaar—ereeeteear— e ———a e e aeabaat e et e e rnan et raese s $320,732.00
Net Change by Change Orders .........ccocoeiiiiiriieetiiiie et b st e e s $3,998.68
Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .............ccccocvvimiiiiiiii s $0.00
Contract Price (SUMY 0 Date ..........coviiiiiiir i e et e $324,730.68
Total Completed Amount to Date (Col. J on Continuation Sheet) ...........ccovvvevieniniiii e, $332,207.64
Material Suitably Stored Not incorporated Into Work (Col. K on Continuation Sheet) ........................ $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet) ........c.coocvvieinnieiiiinicinnennnne. $332,207.64
Less 5% Retainage to 50% Complete ..........ccocevvvnnenens s $0.00
Amount Due Less Ret@INAGE ... ..uvvviiirreie it brr e s rn e n s ees e sastre s e s aaamrn e $332,207.64
Less Previous PaymeNnts ....iiieiricisiiniierossirieeniseirsererermncserermennnn s ssesrsuisassessiorsterininesnsenesenii $327,207.64
Amount Due This APPHCALION ... ..cc..ieir i e e e eaaa s te e e e neens $5,000.00

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the
Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment; (2) title to all Work, materials, and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered
by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all llens, security Interest, and encumbrances
(except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner Indemnifying Owner against any such lien, security Interest, or
encumbrance); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for Payment Is In accordance with the Contract Documents and not defective.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this [
‘% 1 Contractor day of S‘:D"‘i' 2077 4
By: __ d MIJ H@w J Bropdm  Haas NotaryPublic {4 @
(Authorized Signature and Ttle) Qo County, __wt {3 S 5
Date: __; A-13-17 My Commission expires ___ 1 b=/~ 15 FB
' APPROVED: ‘ 2% Q.
{2c =
Owner ‘-,:,8 E):E
By: b ‘!z_‘ 0 a
ized Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title) : ‘2 s
| ™+ Date:

Copy to: X Owner X Contractor [['A/E Proj. Mgr. O A/E Fleld Rep. O ‘ D ST

Make Payment to:

Ayres pay request form




wJoy jsenbai Aed sathy . Zio | ebeyq syonpoid paiojs 0} 3 4o diysisumo Jo jooud
Jayyo 1o sydieoal yoepe ‘siqeoydde §|
00°9%8 00°'9%8 [43 [43 00°286 05°0L vl Y3 X0g SSa00y alipy 2okl | /7
00°80%'¢ 00°80¥'¢C ¥l ¥l 00'80¥°¢ 00°CLL ¥l \E] S9AM . F| 92
00°9.5'8 009.5°8 Oce 0ze 00952} 08'9¢ 0cvy ElL [eis)e] Areyues ,p| Gz
00056} 00°056°L € € 00°056°L 00°059 € v S- 2dA| Bunseo sjoyuepy Aiejueg| pz
09'€sC'S 09'¢s¢'s 68°lc 68°1C 007095V 00°0vC 61 E7AN sjoyuepy Areyues g¢| €z
00°0i¢C 00°0i¢ [4 Z 000lc 00°501 4 hE| (}omag Areyueg) ded pug| zz
AT GCLI9'E € € GZL19'¢ 6. 62T’} £ Y3 Jemag Arejueg bBulsixg o} 1auuo)| §z
0g'1L6L'6¢C 0g°L6L'6C |20l [441]3 0£'629'8¢ G162 286 41 OAd Jemeg Aejiueg 01| o2
G2'e08'e SCe08'e L Ll §2°981°S SLShE Sl AE] xog pue ‘dojg qing ‘dojs diod 1| 61
00°L8c's 0o'lee’s 68¢ 68¢ 00°8¢E’6 00’62 [44% a1 SJARS JB1BAA 1| 8L
00°0S5L°C 00°051°C Z 4 000512 - 00'6L0°} 4 v3 urely JeleaA Buisixg o 1osuuod| /1
00°6E9°¢ 00'6£9°¢ I l 00°s£9'e 00°5£9°¢ } hE| weipAd| g1
00709t 00¥09'¢ [4 4 00°90%'s 00°208'L € hE] X0g pue aA[_A 8| GI
00'szy'lL 00°52¥'L I 3 006z’ 00°gey'L l- V3 Xog pue aAleA 8| vl
G€'669CT S£'669CC  |/99 299 §5°/£8'¢e SS'PE 199 41 ONd VBN JsiepA 8] €1
08'85L 08852 ¥t 14 ooels 0Zvs Sl Rl OAd UBI J81ep 8 21
00092 00°09. 061 06} 00°09.L 00y 061 AS 8jaJouoy Bugsixg snowed| |1
00°00¢ 00°00¢ - 0e 0e 00°00¢ 0001 0g 471 JSPng pue qun) saoway| oL
0006.'¢ 00°06.°C 02.Le 0Z.¢ 000622 S.°0 0Z.¢ AS juswaAed opjeydsy arowey| g
00'9i9 00919 80¢ 80¢ 00°098 00 0ey El Bumn) meg juswened| g
00°915°01 0091501 {8.¥ 12744 00°0T6°L 00°¢C 09¢ ai Buiggnig pue Bupes|p| £
00's/e 00's.4¢C L 33 00'6.¢C 00°s¢ Ll \E] uoidslold 18Ul 9
00°00v 00°00% l l 00008 00°00% [4 Y3 ped Bupoei] suojg S
000 000 0 0 00°00¢ 00°¢ 001 41 U] HIS| ¥
00°00¢ 00°00g I 1 00°00S 00°005 l S jojuooayel| ¢
00°000°} 00°000°L I I 0070001 00°000°} L S Bugsaj 2}910U00 puE JusWaAEg log| ¢
00°00S°LL 00°00S°'LL |1 2 00°00S°LL 00°00S°'LL |1 ST uoezyiqoin; |
dig 3sva
O+ =01 o (r) 0] (H) (©) (2D @ (@ 6] (a) )
ajeq ol a1 0l | pouad pouad
paIo)s g Jeuaep junouny [eloL siyl snoinalg aold aoud fpueny ‘ON
poje|dwo) paloig paieidwaon Ayuenp psja|dwo) lejol nn xouddy | nun MIOAA Jo uonduossg way

L1102 2} Jequisydeg

2107 ‘1z Arenige4
10T ‘21 lequisideg
VNI -+

:Buipu3z pousy

:Buiuuibag pousy
:8je uoijeolddy

‘ON uogeojddy

Ann 2 12818 910z XBH0D

910¢ ‘0 aune

3jeq 10B1[U0D
:1o4 1oenuon
:ON J08loid
osfony

(LNIWAVd ¥0d NOILYOITddY 301Md 1INN ¥04) 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




w0} }sanbay Aed saiky

Z Jo ¢ obed sjonpoud paiojs o} apy Jo diysisumo jo jooid
1810 Jo s)disval yoepe ‘sigeoydde ',
$9°202°2¢€ 1000 $9°102°ZEE 89°0€L'vTE [EJ0L JO [ejolqng
000
S1'€29'C G1'€29'C L'evb L'evy G1'€29' Z6'S [ R%24 48 Sja10u0) 8
€561 £6°G/¢€°) l I £5°GLE'L €G°GLE' l S e AP3IYD [31210U0) padwelg
V# 19plO abueysn
SYHIXI/ISHIGHO ADONVHD
00°LLL'6 00'LLL'6 3 1 00°LLL'6 00°LLL's 3 ST uswade|dey Unl | 6¢
00°089°cl 00°089'cl  |008) 0081 0002z’ 092 056 d1 adid urespsspun | 8y
0L8LL°L 0.8LL°L 92¢ 9cc G5°9¢€8 S6'v 691 48 AlemapIs aja1ouo] | Ly
08'1L10C) 08'Ll0'cl  |¥eeeT ¥26¢ 08'285°'L S¥'vy [474% 4s Buined Aemaaug sjosouod| op
oy ove'Ll orove'Ly |o'SL6l 9'GlelL 00°00L°LIL 00’6 0061 d1 193NY pue giny 83alouo) ,0¢| S¥
90°68¢€'L¥ 90°68¢'Ly  11€9¢ " lle0¢8 0V'60E' LY 8€'LL 0£9¢E AS buined eyeiouo) onleydsy g v
§.°199°'L SL199'L S8 S8 05°L¥5'e §5°61 oel AS Buined aja10u0) onjeydsy ,Z| €
06°'82C°L1 06'92c'Ll 0.8 041€ 06°82C'L) LSV 0L2g AS @sinoj eseq 8|
0v'9.9'L 0¥ 9.9t oce oee 0¥'929°1 80°6 oce AS 8sinop sseg 9| L
05°€s1'/L 0S°€SLLL 10i/€ 0L 0SESL'LL SSv 0L.¢ AS 8sinoj sseqang Jejnuein zi1 o
00°0¥¢'9 00°0¥2'9 006¢ 006¢€ 00°0v2'9 09’1l 006¢ AS ouge uojeziigels a[ixsjosn| 6¢
00°0 000 0 0 00'S 100 00s AD speibgns mojag uoeABdX3| 8¢
00°008'9l 00°008'9L |1 1 00°008'al 00°008'¢l |1 S omype] Aempeoy| /¢
000 000 0 0 00°00¥ 00°c 0o0c 4s uonensuyj youalj z2| 9¢
00°00L°L1 0000L'LL 16 6 00°00L°LL 00°00¢'L 6 v3 H adA| Bugsed yum jojuj unois| ce
00°009'C 00°009'C ¥ 14 000092 00°059 14 V3 r odA| Bugsed sjoyuepy wiois| ye
05°866'G 05'866'G £eel eeel 00°goe'y 00°0SY L6 4N S|oyuepy wiolg 8y €¢
00°000'2 00°000'C [4 4 00°000°C 00°000°1L [4 Y3 lamag wiolg buysix3 o} Jpauuo)| ge
00°¥i6'C 00FL6'C 6 6 00°9/6'C 00’le g6 41 dd J8meg wlolg . v2l Le
or LeZ'El or.e2'el  |L¥S L¥S 09¥E8'VL 0Z¥¢ €19 41 dd Jemag wrolg 8Ll 0¢
00009y 00°009'% 0ec 4 00°009'y 0002 1144 Bl dd lemag uolg ,Zl| 62
00220} 00220'L [44))" [444)" 00°¢86 00'L 86 41 Buisirsie | 1emag Aejues| gg
G+ =00 o) (r) 0} (H) (6)) @ @) (@ (6)) @ (w)
ajegol 9yeg 0} | pousd pouad
psicigs® | .eusep junowy lelol SIuL SNoinald aoud {oud Anuenp "ON
pdje|dwion paloig pajs|dwon Ajjuenp) pajsjdwon 2101 nn xoiddy | wun MIOAA Jo uonduossag wa)|

(LNIINAVd ¥Od NOLLYOITddV JO1Md LINN ¥O4) 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




Ordinance 2017-01

An Ordinance to Change the Zoning District Designation for a Parcel Described as Pt NE NW
Being a 72’ x 168’ parcel abutting north of Lot 4 Block 31 of J.D. Simons Third Addition and as
described within a warranty deed in document 189632, Village of Colfax, Dunn County, Wisconsin
from Public Use to Single Family Residential Zoning District (R1) Amending the Official Zoning
Map, also currently known as 602 Evergreen Street, Village of Colfax, Dunn County, Wisconsin.

The Village of Colfax Board of Trustees do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That a property parcel described Pt NE NW being a 72’ x 168’ parcel abutting north of Lot 4
Block 31 of J.D. Simons Third Addition and as described within a Warranty Deed in Document 189632
from Public Use to Single Family Residential District (R1).

The Board further ordains as follows:
That the Village's Official Zoning Map which is required by the Village Code of Ordinance's be

changed accordingly

Section 2. Except as amended, the zoning map of the Village of Colfax and the zoning ordinances is
hereby reaffirmed.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect after its passage and publication as provided by law.
Section 4. Passed, approved and adopted by the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, Dunn County,
Wisconsin, on October 9, 2017.

Village of Colfax

Gary Stene, President
ATTEST:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Adopted — October 9, 2017 (if approved)
Published — October 18, 2017 (if approved)



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Gary Stene, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Bid Tabulations
602 Evergreen Street

October 5" 2017 at 10:10 a.m. Sheila Riemer, Rand Bates and Lynn Niggemann met at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, W1 54730. Intent of meeting was to open sealed bids received for 602
Evergreen Street.
Results:

Total Bids Received: One (1)

Bid was received on or before the deadline.

From: Kim and Earl McEldowney

Price: $15,500

Letter of Credit was provided.

Intent of Use: Build a Garage

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, WI 54730

SQUAD TRADE-IN INFORMATION

1) 2018 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4WD SSV Crew Cab  $31,900.00
(Chevrolet Tahoe trade in value- $13000.00) -$13000.00
$18,900.00

*Priced with some extra wiring for equipment (approximate $600.00 worth)

2) 2018 Dodge Ram 1500 4WD SSV Crew Cab $29,182.00
(Chevrolet Tahoe trade in value- $13,000.00) -$13000.00
$16,182.00

*Not priced with additional wiring



Truck Bids for the Public Works Department
Created: 10-6-2017

Sewer and Water Truck ﬁ - Street Department
Colfax Chevrolet Costs Colfax Chevrolet Costs
2018 Chevy Silverado 2500 HD 4WD $29,700 2018 Chevy Silverado 3500 HD 4WD $30,540
Less Trade-in -$8,000 Less Trade-in -$10,000
Truck Cost $21,700 Truck Cost $20,540
Plus: Indianhead Service Box $7,400 Plus: Johnson Motors Alum. Flat Bed 82,745
Plus: Indianhead Install & Paint tool rack $300 Plus: Install of Flat Bed $600
Total Truck Cost $29,400 Plus: Indianhead Plow (Installed) $5,450
Total Truck Cost $29,335
Northtown Ford Costs Northtown Ford Costs
2018 Ford F-250 4WD $27,997 2018 Ford F-250 4WD $27,997
 Less Trade-in -$5,500 Less Trade-in -54,500
Truck Cost $22,497 Truck Cost $23,497
Plus: Indianhead Service Box $7,400 Plus: Johnson Motors Alum. Flat Bed $2,745
Plus: Indianhead Install & Paint tool rack $300 Plus: Install of Flat Bed $600
Total Truck Cost $30,197 Plus: Indianhead Plow (Installed) $5,450
Total Truck Cost $32,292
Gilbert Motors Costs Gilbert Motors Costs
2018 Dodge Ram 2500 4WD $27,000 2018 Dodge Ram 2500 4WD $27,000
Less Trade-in -$4,100 Less Trade-in -$6,250
Truck Cost $22,900 Truck Cost $20,750
Plus: Indianhead Service Box $7,400 Plus: Johnson Motors Alum. Flat Bed $2,745
Plus: Indianhead Install & Paint tool rack $300 Plus: Install of Flat Bed $S600
Total Truck Cost $30,600 Plus: Indianhead Plow (Installed) $5,450
Total Truck Cost $29,545




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 30,000

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER__100.00.57324

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION__Capital — Street Equipment

TRANSFER FROM:.

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER____100.00.33100.100

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Unassigned Fund Balance

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed
budget overdraft necessary!)

Per discussion from the September 11, 2017 Board meeting. The Village would
like to get the vehicles and equipment on a rotation. The 2004 Chevy 2500 truck
with a plow can be traded in for $10,000 from Colfax Chevrolet.

Truck cost with discounts is $ 30,540
Less: Trade-in -$10,000
Plus: Aluminum bed-Johnson Trailers $ 2,745

Plus: Installation of bed by Tainter Machine $ 600
Plus: Snow Plow w/installation-Indianhead $ 5450
Total cost of truck and add-ons $ 29,335

(Authorized Signature) (Date)



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 15,000

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER 610.00.53700.000.660
LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Water — Transportation Expense

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER  610.00.3390.000.216
LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Unappropriated Earned Surplus Fund Bal.

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 15,000

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER__620.00.53610.000.828
LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION__Sewer — Transportation Expense

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER  620.00.33900.000.216
LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Unappropriated Earned Surplus Fund Bal

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed
budget overdraft necessary!)

Per discussion from the September 11, 2017 Board meeting. The Village would
like to get the vehicles and equipment on a rotation. The 2001 Chevy 2500 truck
can be traded in for $8,000 from Colfax Chevrolet.

Truck cost with discounts is $ 29,700
Less: Trade-in -$ 8,000
Plus: Service/Utility Installation -Indianhead  $ 7,400
Plus: Tool Rack painted/installed-Indianhead $ 300
Total cost of truck and add-ons $ 29,400

(Authorized Signature) (Date)



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 4,000.00

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER__100.00.57210.000.000

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Capital — Law Enforcement

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER___ 100.00.33100.100

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Unassigned Fund Balance

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It means why is proposed
budget overdraft necessary!)

The Police Department has $20,000 in the assigned balance for a new police
vehicle. During the Budget process for 2017, the Police Department had
requested $9,000 for a Police Vehicle. The Board approved $5,000. Due to all
the repairs that have been needed in 2017 the Police Department will be over
budget.

The Police Department would like to request $4,000 to be reassigned from the
unassigned fund balance and moved to the assigned fund balance for the
Capital-Law Enforcement category. This would allow for the purchase of a new
vehicle and the change-over costs.

(Authorized Signature) (Date)



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST FORM

TRANSFER TO: AMOUNT__$ 9,300

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER__100.00.57620.000.000

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION__ Capital — Parks Equipment

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT TITLE AND NUMBER___100.00.33100.100

LINE ITEM NAME AND EXTENSION Unassigned Fund Balance

REASON: (This does not mean “budget overdrawn”: It meané why is proposed
budget overdraft necessary!)

Per discussion from the September 11, 2017 Board meeting. The Village would
like to get the mower on a 3 year rotation. The John Deere 1570 finish mower
would be traded-in for a new John Deere 1570 Terrain Cut Commercial Front
Mower with a 72 inch 7-lron Pro Commercial Side Discharge Mower Deck.

John Deere 1570 Front Mower cost $ 21,000
Plus: 72 inch mower deck $ 3,799
Less: Trade-in — 2015 JD 1570 Mower -$15,500
Total cost of mower with deck $ 9299

(Authorized Signature) (Date)



10/06/2017

1:48 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 9/25/2017 From Account:
Thru: 10/08/2017 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

UHS 9/29/2017 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 984.04
XCEL 10/02/2017 XCEL ENERGY 4,413.46
74166 9/29/2017 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
74167 9/29/2017 BAUMAN ASSOCIATES 6,235.00
74168 9/29/2017 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 107.10
74169 9/29/2017 CENTURY LINK 46.86
74170 9/29/2017 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 105.00
74171 9/29/2017 CORE & MAIN LP 107.00
74172 9/29/2017 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 1,362.40
74173 9/29/2017 E.O. JOHNSON 210.00
74174 9/29/2017 EMS eSCHEDULE INC 1,260.00
74175 9/29/2017 HAWKINS, INC. 1,896.42
74176 9/29/2017 HENRY SCHEIN 48.06
74177 9/29/2017 HUEBSCH 207.39
74178 9/29/2017 INTERSTATE AUTOMOTIVE 325.00
74179 9/29/2017 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 97.71
74180 9/29/2017 LBR ELECTRIC 1,037.34
74181 9/29/2017 LISA BRAGG-HURLBURT 10.00
74182 9/29/2017‘ MCCARTHY WELL COMPANY 690.00
74183 9/29/2017 MICRO MARKETING LLC 37.96
74184 9/29/2017 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 88.20
74185 9/29/2017 PMIC 133.42
74186 9/29/2017 QUILL CORP. 121.97
74187 9/29/2017 RACOM CORPORATION 145.42
74188 9/29/2017 SHEILA RIEMER 24.66
74189 9/29/2017 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 194.90
74190 9/29/2017 SUNDSTROMS PIT PUMPING 175.00
74191 9/29/2017 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRRB 38.92
74192 9/29/2017 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 121.39
74193 9/29/2017 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 800.00
74194 10/06/2017 WI SCTF 63.62
AFLAC 9/28/2017 AFLAC 421.02
EFTPS 10/05/2017 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,928.12



10/06/2017 1:48 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALIL Page: 2
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 9/25/2017 From Account:
Thru: 10/08/2017 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

WIDOR 10/05/2017 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 899.26
WIETF 10/02/2017 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,560.12
BREMER 10/06/2017 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 446.76
CHARTER 9/28/2017 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 537.67
WIDCOMP 10/05/2017 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00
Grand Total 35,162.14




WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, WI 54730

SEPTEMBER 2017 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT
CALLS FOR SERVICE: 75

TRAFFIC STOPS: 14

e ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 3
o INJURED DEER
o 2CARCRASHES

e TRAFFIC ACCIDENT: 3
o PARKING LOT
o SEMION HWY 170
o BUS BACKED INTO POLE

e AMBULANCE ASSIST: 3

e ASSIST CITIZEN: 1
o DISPOSAL OF MEDICATIONS

e CIVIL: 2
o PERSONAL PROPERTY DISPUTE
o MARITAL PROPERTY DIVISION

e 911 HANGUP/MISDIAL: 3

e OPEN DOOR: 1
o HIGH SCHOOL BUS GARAGE




ANIMAL COMPLAINT: 8
o FOUND DOG
STRAY TRANSPORTED TO HUMANE SOCIEY
2 DOGS AT LARGE
2 LOST DOGS
DOG WITH NO LEASH
WELFARE CHECK ON DOG

© O O O O

SUSPICION: 8
o 4 SEPARATE REPORTS OF SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES AT
FAIRGROUNDS
o SUSPICIOUS MALES ON BIKES
o SUSPICIOUS PEOPLE AT FAIRGROUNDS
o SUSPICIOUS MALE AT APARTMENTS

OVT: 1
o 2HOUR LIMIT

WARRANT: 2
o FAILTO APPEAR ON FELONY DRUG CHARGES
o PROBATION WARRANT

CHILD CUSTODY: 3
o CHILD NOT RETURNED ON TIME
o CUSTODY DISPUTE IN PARKING LOT DURING EXCHANGE
o STAND BY DURING AN EXCHANGE ‘

JUVENILE: 2
o CHECK WELFARE OF YOUNG MALE
o DISORDERLY JUVENILE AT RESIDENCE

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT: 5
o 3 SEPARATE COMPLAINTS IN AREA OF SCHOOL INVOLVING
DIFFERENT VEHICLES POSSIBLY VIOLATING DIFFERENT TRAFFIC
LAWS
o VEHICLE ON RR TRACKS
o SEMIS POSSIBLY VIOLATING RESTRICTED ROADS

CHECK WELFARE: 2
o MALE WITH HEALTH PROBLEMS
o SUICIDAL PERSON TAKEN TO HOSPITAL IN RHINELANDER

DRUGS: 1
o MARIJJUANA FOUND ON INDIVIDUAL

THEFT: 1
o CELL PHONES




LOST / FOUND: 1
o FOUND BICYCLE

PUBLIC RELATIONS: 1
o AT HIGH SCHOOL

VANDALISM: 2
o OLD HEALTH AND REHAB BUILDING
o HIGH SCHOOL

WORTHLESS CHECK: 1

UTILITY: 1
o LIGHT ON AT WELL

TRAFFIC ARREST: 1
o OPERATING AFTER REVOCATION

BURGLARY: 2
o MONEY TAKEN FROM RESIDENCES

PROBATION HOLD: 1
o MALE TAKEN TO JAIL

DISORDERLY: 2
o SUBJECT COUNSELED ON BEHAVIOR
o MALE TAKEN TO JAIL FOR THREATS




Colfax Rescue September 2017 Report

Municipalities Responded to:

Village of Colfax

T TR

Township of Elk Mountd

Township of Colfax 4
Village of Elk Mound 6

Vilage of Wheeler
Township of Tainter ;
Township Qi;Sand Creek | .

Township of Ofiér_Créek |

Township of Grant J

Total

Receiving Facilities:

Standby:

Refused

HSHS Sacred Heart

Dead on Arrival - | 3
Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire ~ 14

Mayo Clinic Health System Menomonie 5

Total Patients 53



Financials:

\4

Billed Out $37,802.99
Collected $16,296.76
CRS Notes: Lo
> M- 7. had’ a serV|ce 4wheel drlve warnlng com}e up.’ Interstate Automotlve

cleared code. While drlvmg back a check englne light cameon went to
Gilbert Motors to have code read—Nox sensor Which would be still under
warranty under the federal emrssron 96 month 80,000-mile warranty.
Gilberts cleared itand sald if it comes back on to take it to a Dodge 4500

: Warranty center Two days later the check englne Ilght came: back on.

Scheduled for reparr at Chllson Cadott on Wed October 11 at7 a.m.
Colfax Rescue is 98% complete with the Medlcare Recert|f|cat|on Whrch is

reqmred every 5 years . s
Horse Shows are now completed for the ear. , -
Hosted an explorer open house for an mlddle/hlgh school students
interested in a healthcare ca er :
September Trammg in Elk Mound was a
attendees which is not bad for the f|rst\ tir
attendees stated they would llke to see this type ftralnmg next year

hadiabout forty
v’lng,an event l|ke this. All

who may need to be lntubated wrth extreme breathlng drffrculty
October training case revrew and penetratmg trauma injuries. Hunting
season is' here and you never know when you could see a penetrating

wound. G

Just a few remlnders please watch out for the tr|ck or treaters that will be
out at Halloween, go to houses you know and trust, if the house has no
lights on, do not go there because they are not handing anything out. Also
keep an eye out for your neighbors’ children and property because some
people are only interested in mischief. HAPPY HALLOWEEN!



Parks Committee Meeting
September 18, 2017
7:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Parks Committee met September 18, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall.
Members present: Chair Halpin, Trustees Davis and Stene. Also present: Mark Mosey, Jeff Prince,
Public Works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. ’

Outdoor Recreation Plan =Dunn County

The committee looked over the document that Addison Vang with the County sent to the Village to be
reviewed. Niggemann had provided some modifications that should be made. The Committee
suggested that the acres get reviewed prior to the final recommendation to the Board on October 23,
2017. Some of the items that were suggested to be considered for the 2018 budget are the ice skating
warming building, fence and bleachers at the Fair Grounds; pass through fence at Tom Prince
Memorial Park. Some possible grant funding to be considered is Timber Tech, Walmart Foundation,

Dunn Energy and Otto Bremer Foundation.

Tom Prince Memorial Park
Prince provided some estimates from Hayworth Fence Company:
e Fencing on the new field - $550.00
o Install 115’ of fence between the two fields and add a pass through gate - $1,840.00
o Install fencing around the pole in the new field - $1,500
Prince has been talking with Hayworth regarding trading some labor costs for advertising. He will get
back to the committee with an update.

Cemetery

Spreading Garden Design — plans

Mosey indicated that the National Honor Society officers would be interested in donating some trees
to the Spreading Garden in the Spring for Earth Day which is the week of April 22, 2018. The
committee discussed the possibility to allot some to planting trees and flowers and grant the NHS
group permission to purchase and plant trees and flowers which would not require a lot of care for the
spreading garden in the spring. Mosey thought that the group would be very interested in the project.

Parks Budget items to consider

Rhino Brush Cutter attachment trade-in for Frontier disc mower

A motion was made by Stene and seconded by Halpin to recommend to the Village Board to trade in
the Rhino Brush Cutter attachment for the Frontier Disc Mower for $850 to boot. Voting For: Davis,
Stene and Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Parks John Deere Finish Mower — 3 Year Rotation
A motion was made by Stene and seconded by Davis to recommend to the Village Board to trade in the

2015 John Deere Finish Mower for a new one and set a 3 year rotation, cost $9,299.00 from
unassigned funds. Voting For: Stene, Davis and Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



Any other Parks business

The committee discussed interest in creating a veterans flag pole at JD Simons Memorial Park. The
discussion was to create something similar to what the school has. The other item discussed was the
trimming the trails back again near the lift station.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Stene to adjourn the Parks Committee
meeting at 8:45 p.m. Voting For: Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Mark Halpin, Trustee

M

Parks Committee Minutes, September 18, 2017 Page 2




Plan Commission Minutes, October 2, 2017

On October 2, 2017, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Nancy Hainstock, David Wolff, Dave Hovre, Mike
Buchner and Chair Gary Stene. Excused: Jason Johnson. There is one vacancy. Others Present:
Deb Huebsch, Yvette Flaten, Barb Black, Kim McEldowney, Kevin Peterson, Cathy Stamper, Public
Works Director Rand Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with
the Messenger. There were a few other residents present that did not state their name.

Open Public Hearing — Proposed rezoning of 602 Evergreen Street, Colfax, Wi, Parcel number
17111-2-291116-210-0092, Legal description: PT NE NW BEING A 72’ X 168’ PARCEL ABUTTING
NORTH OF LOT 4 BLOCK 31 OF J.D. SIMONS THIRD ADDITIONA AND AS DESCRIBED WITHIN A
WARRANTY DEED IN DOCUMENT 189632 from Public Use to Residential.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Wolff to open the public hearing. Voting For:
Hainstock, Wolff, Buchner, Hovre and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Public Appearances — All public appearances stated that they were in favor of the 602 Evergreen
Street property changing from Public Use to Residential. These residents included Deb Huebsch,
Yvette Flaten, Barb Black and Kim McEldowney.

A motion was made by Buchner and seconded by Hainstock to close the public hearing at 7:.07
p.m. Voting For: Hovre, Buchner, Wolff, Hainstock and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Consideration and possible recommendation to the Village Board for approval - 602 Evergreen
Street, Colfax, WI, Parcel number 17111-2-291116-210-0092, Legal description: PT NE NW BEING
A 72’ X 168’ PARCEL ABUTTING NORTH OF LOT 4 BLOCK 31 OF J.D. SIMONS THIRD ADDITIONA
AND AS DESCRIBED WITHIN A WARRANTY DEED IN DOCUMENT 189632 from Public Use to
Residential.

A motion was made by Wolff and seconded by Hovre to recommend to the Board to rezone 602
Evergreen Street from Public Use to Residential per Ordinance 2017-01. Voting For: Hovre,
Buchner, Wolff, Hainstock and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

East View Development — Phase Two- Discussion of Incentives
Kevin Peterson, K & D Builders, Inc., Menomonie, W1 is interested in working with the Village for
phase two of the development. He is interested in putting in 12 duplexes and would like to work
through the details to get started in the spring of 2018. Some of the details discussed are listed
below:

e Minimum lot size need: 104’ to 105’ wide
Approximate Value of each duplex: $150,000 to $185,000
The Duplexes would have Natural Gas and air conditioning
They would be built on a slab with a country porch on the front and a patio on the side
He would continue to own them and rent them out
¢ He would maintain the lawns and snow for his units



e FExpected time frame from the break of ground until occupancy would be approximately 6
weeks

e He feels that he would have all 12 duplexes up by December 2018 if he was able to begin
during the spring 2018

e Heis willing to put some money up front

o Heis currently working in Barron on North Mill Street. He said this would be a good
location to look at because he has about three phases going right now.

e Other developments he has done are in Cameron, Rice Lake, Lake Hallie and Chippewa
Falls. Kevin will be sending me a list of some references.

e He estimates the rent amount that he will charge is $750 to $850 per month.

Some items that the commission discussed:
e With a value of $175,000 for 12 units, the assessed value would be $2.1 million. This would
equate to approximately $51,450 tax dollars.
e The question is how much can the Village borrow to make this work?

Things to do:
e Site Visit to Barron — Reference checks
e Schedule a meeting with Schindler’s about possibility of purchasing another 3 to 4 acres of
the farm.
e Get estimates on water/sewer/storm/street.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Gary Stene, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Plan Commission Minutes October 2, 2017 Page 2



'

Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63,

101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX
UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2017’—/9\

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | []Constr. [JHVAC [JElectric [ JPlumbing []Erosion Control Other:
Opper’s Name Mailin /}ddress ) . Tel. ‘
2(/7(/4 /\27/7/'750//7 357 % 6%/#,/'@})1/(’,/0%( /) Y22 7/5-969-3Y 50
Contractor’s Name: [Lon [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ {on [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
' FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Lon [Elec THVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Lon [Elec [HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXi#
PROJECT Lot area )
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section LT N, R E (o) W
Blgdlng/\ ;ﬁ 210 Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
Al ,Z ﬂ 7 V€
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9, HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12, ENERGY SOURCE '
[New MRepair | [1Single Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
CAlteration DRaze [ITwo Family Amps: [JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 0 0 0 0 O o
[JAddition {OGarage [JUnderground [[JHeat Pump Water Htg 0 0 0 0 0O o
[JOthe Z MOther: [[lOverhead [MBoiler [CIDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space '
179 /{/0@1)' ﬁﬂ avy _5 7. FOUNDATION | [JCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [JConcrete [JOther: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. [ISite-Built [IMasonry
Bsmt SqFt | OOMfd: JWIUDC [JTreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [CJU.S. HUD [CJOther: [Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5.STORIES 8. USE [JSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheet;
[J1-Story [ISeasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage Sq Ft | [J2-Story [JPermanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
[JOther: [JOther: [IMunicipal Utility .
Deck SqFt. | CIPlus Basement ClPrivate On-Site Well /000

1 agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability, -
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If 1 am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,

1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE \,\(\W SN ,.:rg\(\,m,,\

DATE SIGNED 7 6~ “0/?

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This penmt is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this ]
permit or other penalty. [ See attached for conditions of approval.

Tow (05 hd e

Lo plcyne Lecl ﬁ”b////’
J S
Municipality Number of Dwelling Location ‘
117 | I |

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review 3 OConstruction . T

Inspection $ [JHVAC Name George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal  $ [ClElectrical . 7

Other $ [OPlumbing Date 9‘47 B / Tel. 715-962-4402

,) [CJErosion Control
Total $ /O, 0t ‘ Cert No.

Distribution: [_JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [Topy 2—Owner/Agent [Topy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101,63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

20(7-/3

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | O Constr. 0 HVAC [ Electric 0 Plumbing O Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Mailing Address Tel.
Sesse D Qerr\! 1014 Fhgh S (00 (DR 54730 |715-505-a002,
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec DHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# | Mailing Address Tel.
7 FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon DElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section , T N,R E(or) W
Building Addres ) Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
/O/Y [ s =t 5 7/:
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
fl. fl. ft, ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL .| 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
O New [ Repair O Single Family Entrance Panel 0 Forced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
0 Alteration [0 Raze 00 Two Family ' Amps: 0 Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg 0 0 0 0 0 5]
0 Addition 0 Move 0 Garage 0 Underground O Heat Pump Water Hig 1] 0 n] 0 0 0
0 Other: p/ O Other: 0 Overhead 0 Boiler 0 Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
5 o wg Al e 7.FOUNDATION | O Central Air Cond.. | heating equipment capacity. '
2. AREA INVOLVED 4, CONST. TYPE O Concrete . 0 Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. 0O Site-Built 0 Masonry
Bsmt SqFt | OMfd: OWIUDC O Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Tota| Calculated
Living 0 U.S. HUD 0 Other: 0 Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5.STORIES 8. USE 0 Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheqt;
0 1-Story 1 Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | O2-Story 00 Permanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
0 Other: 0 Other: 0 Municipal Utility N4
Deck SqFt. | O Plus Basement O Private On-Site Well $ 5 poo0 T <=

Tagree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit.creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If1 am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
I have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE '/Q,v :

DATE SIGNED _< -7 -/ 2

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty, O See attached for conditions of approval.

Lo Spadyme, L Ly mfte S

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

171 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

ke ) ot wnGorce E Bomnngel
g]tlrférP et Sen ﬁ ggﬁﬁ;ﬁf:; pate 7-7- 17 1o 1SS VY 72
Total ; /[)/ e 0 Erosion Control Cert No.

Distribution: [0 Copy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [0Copy 2 ~Owner/Agent Copy 3 - Inspector



Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2017'—/7/

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [ ]Constr. [JHVAC [JElectric [JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
Owper’s Name ; Maijling Addres ) Tel.
— ) N .
B yEr e %7 Je/s /é// jﬁé Z /://r/7/>./ é%// &y Y730 -

Contractor’s Name; [Ton [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.

FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [{Con [Elec [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.

FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [on [Elec [HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.

FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Con [ Elec [HVAC [Pibg { Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.

FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section ,T N,R E(onn W
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.

e st .
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
fi. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
New [CIRepair | []Single Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Alteration  [JRaze [ITwo Family Amps: [[Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg a] 0 5] 0 0 0
[JAddition COMove [Garage [Underground [JHeat Pump Water Hig [} 0 0 0 0 0
[JOther; . / [[JOther: [[JOverhead [JBoiler [[IDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
,@06’ ){/ &/I Wols 7. FOUNDATION | [[JCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4, CONST. TYPE [JConcrete [Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. [JSite-Built [IMasonry .
Bsmt SqFt | [Mfd: [JWIUDC [ITreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [JU.S. HUD [JOther: [IMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area Sq Ft | 5. STORIES 8. USE [Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheet;
[11-Story [JSeasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [J2-Story [[JPermanent 11, WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
[JOther: [JOther: [JMunicipal Utility
Deck SqFt. | [IPlus Basement [JPrivate On-Site Well $

T agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permif; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If I am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
I'have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
it is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

DATE SIGNED S >//~20/]

authorized agent, permission to enter the premises fogwhich this
APPLICANT’S SIGNATM 2 RN

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to th¢following conditions. Failure to comply may result in sus
permit or other penalty. [] See aftached for conditions of approval.

pension or revocation of this

D Foo? 7 ez ron = L) e =

:

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7. 1 1 1
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review $ [OConstruction
Inspection $ OHVAC Name__George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal ~ § [JElectrical A
Other $ [JPlumbing Date 9“//‘ / 7 Tel. 715-962-4402
[JErosion Control
Total $_/Qo0 Cert No.

Distribution: [JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [ Topy 2—Owner/Agent [ Topy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX
UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Replece (indouss (1)

Application No.

2017- /5

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | MConstr. [JHVAC [JElectric [JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Mailing Addres§ . Tel.
Allen Swaner S2| Unwersiky, AVE  C(olfuy WI §4730 | 71S-704-6623
’ : VA 1 Lic/C Maili o
Contractor’s Name: [Con [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# ’a;lal:li 1:ddrlezs—s0 o sevel b et H2s Iﬁllo—'lw 982 x)o§
Your Hope Tumprovement Comgpany,  [19157219 ST. Cloud ; MA S0l B 130-9189
Contractor’s Name: [TCon [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ on [Flec [HVAC [PPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Lon [Elec [HVAC [PPtbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. ft. U4, __ 1/4, ofSection T N,R E (or) W
Building Address, . Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
S 2| Univusity AVE
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
[INew XRepair | [ASingle Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel Nat Gas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
[JAtlteration  [[JRaze [Two Family Amps: [JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg ] ] 0 0 0 5]
CJAddition [Move [JGarage [Underground [IHeat Pump Water Htg 0 0 0 O 0 m
Other: OOther: [Overhead [Boiler [IDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
7. FOUNDATION | [Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST, TYPE [JIConcrete [JOther: 13, HEAT LOSS
Unfin. LISite-Built [OMasonry
Bsmt SqFt | OMfd: OWIUDC [ITreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [Ju.s. HUD [Other: [[MMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE [JSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheet;
1-Story [CISeasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [J2-Story [OPermanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
JOther: [Other: [OMunicipal Utility
Deck SqFt | [JPlus Basement [OPrivate On-Site Well $ 5'-' 600.*°

T agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If I am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE ~F—am ez Ben Mudler

DATE SIGNED 9 -/8-17

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty. [1 See attached for conditions of approval.

Vel Windew S

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7.1 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review $ [CIConstruction

Inspection $ CJHVAC Name George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal ~ $ [OEBlectrical

Other $ [JPlumbing Date 79 /7 Tel. _715-962-4402
[Erosion Control

Total s /o0 Cert No.

Distribution: [ JCopy ! - Issuing Jurisdiction [JCopy 2 — Owner/Agent [Topy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats, 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.
2017~ /g

Parcel No,

PERMIT REQUESTED | [Constr. [JHVAC [JElectric [ 1Plumbing [T]Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name ) Mailing Address . . Tel,
Cocor oe M ac Kskad Sote Nl Sl (S Hey, wi 54730 5S-G §
Contractor's Name: [{fon [Blec [HVAC [Plbg | Lit/Corth Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Flec [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Corth Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor's Name: [Ton [Elec {THVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cer# Mailing Address Tel.
FAGH
Contractor’s Name: [on [Elee [HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area . .
LOCATION Sa. ft. i/4, 1M, of Section . T NR E{ogW
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
52 gﬁ’ ety SH,
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No, Setbacks: | Front Rear Left Right
fi. ft. ft. jid
1 PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6 ELECYRICAL |9, HVAC EQUIPMENT |12 ENERGY SOURCE
+New ORepair | [Single Family Entrance Panel [Forced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Blec | Solid | Solar
[TAleration  {JRaze CITwo Family Amps: {Radiant Basebd/ Pangl | Space Hig 3 iy oo £l £ )
ClAddition [CIMove [Garage [CiUnderground [TTHeat Pump Water Hig {1 {3 {1 i B
[(JOthex: # [0ther: [Overhead [OBoiler [Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
(#] » 7. FOUNDATION | [Central Air Cond. tieating equipinent capacity.
2. AREA'INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [lConcrets [CJOther: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin, [ISite-Built [CiMasonry
Bsmt____ SqFt | OMmfd: Jwiupe Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living JU.S. HUD [JOther: [Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area S8qFt | 5 STORIES & USE [ISanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output® on Energy Worksheet;
11-Story Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WiScheck report)
(larage Sq¥t | [J2-Story [_JPermanent 11, WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST - :
CIOther: [C0ther: [“Municipal Utility . 2
Deck 8Pt | [JPlus Bascment OPrivate On-Site Well | § 7 500, =~

T agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the sbove information is accurat
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse sid
authorized agent, permission fo enter the premisgs for which this permit is sought at all re

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE % Lottt 2,_/& 2 é@ ; f/ww

DATE SIGNED /0~ ¥~ / 7

permit, understand that the Issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
¢. IfT am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
¢ of the last ply. I expressly srant the building inspector, or the ingpector'’s
le hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This pernlt is issued pursuant to the f?)ﬁawing conditions. Failure to comp
permit or other penalty, [} See attached for conditions of approval.

1y may result in suspension or revocation of this

Aotoos foo ™

Municipality Number of Dwelling Lacation

| A T |
REES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMITISSUED BY:
Plan Review S [JConstruction }
Inspection $ N [JHVAC Name _ George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal  § e {JElectrical v ]
Other S [JPlumbing Date /O-¥~/ 7 _Tel.  715-962-4402
[“Erosion Control
Total $ .5, Cert No.

Distribution: [_JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [Topy 2 - Owner/Agent [ Lopy 3 - Inspector




EBER
] NSPECTIONS

2921 ingalls Road
Menomonie, W! 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Activity Report

Village of Colfax September
Date Customer Service Pass/Fail Project
0 9/1/2017 Nelson Electrical Upgrade Passed

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state wehsite




